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At Hildeslieimi is the ol(test rose-trece in existence, that shown in
eut, clanibering over the walls of the eathiedral. Lt is known to be
ciglit hundred years old, an(l its trunk is as thickr as the body or
a man.

Wittenberg, a littie towýn, is not to be 1)assed by, seeing that
beyond ail other German cities it is assoeiated with the i'ork or
Luther. Thle towvn was reached after ten minutes' walk along a
pleasant road, in wvhicli is to be scen an oak, planted on the spot
where Luther «burned the Pope's bull. T1hIe town we found to
consist chiefly of one long streetý opening about lialf-wa-,y up into
a ivide mar-kct-place, which on the da3r of oui' visit wvas crow(led
by country people offering the produce of their farrns and garcdens.
Lt was amnusing to note their various costumes, and to listeit to,
their lively provincial talk: but our attention w'as soon fastened
on twvo fine bronze statues near each other in the open spacv, cadi
under its Gothic canopy, iih admirable fidelity and ,pit-it por-
traying Luther and Melanchthion. On the pedestal of eaell is a
characteristie motto, that on Luther's being- a couplet of his own:

teIst's Gottes Werk, su ivird's bestehn,
Ist's ?dbleschieiiwerk, wird's untergehui."

"If it is God's work, it Nvill endure; if it is man's wvork, it will
perislh;" while that on M~elanchthon's is the text of Scripture,
- Endeavouring to keep the unity of the Spirit in the bond or
peace." At the end of the town w~e reaclicd the Schlosskirchie, ai
large building withi a towver, plain and unpretending enough, but
forever farnous as the church on w~hose door Luther nailed, on
the 3 lst of October, 1517, his nine-tv-fivc theses against the doct rine
(if indulizences and similar corruptions of the truth. That chal-
lenge from the brave young Wittenberg professor wvas the critiéal
point in the lieformation. Lt would have beexi soinething to sce
the veritable doors to which the document wvas fastened, but these
w'ere destroyed. in 1813 by the Frenich; and in phace of them a
pair of bronze gates have been set up, very finely executcd, with
the theses in thc original Latin text engraved upon them. Lu the
elurch. -were buried both Luther and Melanchthon, but we could
not sec their toxnbs, as thc building ivas closcd, a notice at the
door stating- that the kevs igbrt be had on applying at Luther'&
house, at the other end of the town, w'hich we lad passed in en-
tering from thc station. The apartmnents of Luther in the old
univcrsity atrc kcpt much as when lie occupied theni, and, wc,

tught, hiad a delightful a-ijr of quiet aiid "iearned leisure," look-


